
From: Stephen Crawford [mailto:stephen.crawford@nat.awu.net.au]  

Sent: Thursday, 7 July 2016 9:05 AM 
To: Chambers - Watson SDP 

Cc: Stuart Maxwell; Michael Nguyen (michael.nguyen@amwu.asn.au); Melissa Adler 
(m.adler@hia.com.au); Shaun Schmitke (shaun.schmitke@masterbuilders.com.au); 

aaron.jv@afei.org.au; Raul Baonza (rjb@ccfnsw.com); Vasuki Paul 

Subject: AM2014/260 On-site Award Conference - 30 hour week 

 
Dear Associate,  
 
During yesterday’s Conference we referred to the following pre-modern award which largely reflects 
the wording in clause 33.1 (e) (iii) of the Building and Construction General On-site Award 2010: 
 

 Australian Workers’ Union Construction-on-site and Civil Engineering (A.C.T) Award 1999 
AP765604CRA: clause 21.7 

 
We also note there are enlightening definitions of “Boodler” and “Scabbler” in clause 30 of the 
Australian Workers’ Union Construction and Maintenance (Western Australia) Award 2003 
AP825520.  
 
Further, the draft award filed by the CFMEU during award modernisation replicated the wording in 
clause 21.7 of the ACT Award identified above - see here at clause 24.8.3: 
http://www.airc.gov.au/awardmod/databases/building/Draft/CFMEU_correspondence_190109_buil
ding.pdf      
 
We can also confirm we will further consider alternatives to the current reference to an Australian 
Standard in relation to work in compressed air in clause 33.1 (d) of the Building and Construction 
General On-site Award 2010.  
 
Regards, 
 
Stephen Crawford 
Senior National Legal Officer 
The Australian Workers’ Union, National Office 
Level 10, 377-383 Sussex Street 
Sydney NSW 2000 
Ph: (02) 8005 3333 
Fax: (02) 8005 3300 
Mob: 0425 303 265 
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